
From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 11:27 AM
To: Amanda Nowland <amanda.nowland@oaic.gov.au>
Cc:  FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOIREQ20/00045- Seeking agreement to transfer FOI request - Response by 12
March 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
OFFICIAL

 
Hi Amanda,
 
Thanks for providing the documents. Grateful if you could provide PM&C with a copy of the
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acknowledgement email that the OAIC sent to the applicant for this request?
 
Many thanks,

 
 | Adviser

FOI and Privacy Section | Legal Policy Banch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

 | foi@pmc.gov.au
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From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 6:27 PM
To: Megan McKenna <megan.mckenna@oaic.gov.au>
Cc: >; FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
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

 
Dear Megan
 
We accept transfer of the part of the request as per your email, i.e. the part for regarding emails
from PM&C to the OAIC, including any attachments, during the processing of FOI/2020/010.
 
We would be grateful if you can:

advise the applicant and provide us with a copy of this advice; and
provide us with the full details of the request and the documents you are seeking to
transfer.

 
We would also like to take this opportunity to request to be consulted in relation to the
remainder of the request that is not being transferred to PM&C, where it covers documents that
contain material in relation to PM&C (including PM&C staff information).
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Please feel free to contact us anytime.
 
Regards

 

A/g Senior Advisor
FOI & Privacy Section
Legal Policy Branch | Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

 | foi@pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

 
 
The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to their Cultures, Country
and Elders both past and present.
 

From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
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Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 12:17 PM
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
 
Just tried to call you but it rang out. Thank you for your email this morning. I note that in your
email of yesterday you indicated that you are seeking to transfer part of this request. Would you
be able to advise what part of the request you are seeking to transfer to PM&C, so we may
properly consider the transfer request.
 
Please feel free to call me anytime.
 
Regards

 

Advisor
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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 5:08 PM
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
 
I just tried calling you but it rang out.
 
Re the below email, we will require additional information in order to consider this transfer
request, generally we require the full scope of the request. For example, we are unable to
ascertain what FOIREQ19/00267 is referring to.
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Happy to discuss further.
 
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
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***********************************************************************
WARNING: The information contained in this email may be confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use or copying of any part
of this information is unauthorised. If you have received this email in
error, we apologise for any inconvenience and request that you notify
the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email, together
with any attachments.
***********************************************************************

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
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
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